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November 7, 2008

Pamela Bush, Assistant General Counsel
Delaware River Basin Commission
P.O. Box 7360

25 State Police Drive
West Trenton, New Jersey 08028
Dear Ms. Bush:

Re:  Approval of the Flood Mitigation Plan Developed by the Delaware River Basin
Comumiission

This office is pleased to advise you that the Federal Emergency Management Agency has approved
the Flood Mitigation Plan for municipalities in the non-tidal New Jersey section of the Delaware
River Basin pending adoption by the Delaware River Basin Commission and all participating
communities. Upon adoption, please send a copy of the resolutions to this office.

" Be advised that starting in FY 2009, the Flood Mitigation Assistance program will be administered
under 44 CFR Part 79 and communities may only be eligible for FMA project grants if they have a
FEMA-approved All-Hazards Plan.
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If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please feel free to contact Sgt. Jeff Crapser,
Unit Head, Preparedness and Mitigation Unit, at (609) 963-6993.

Thank you for your participation in emergency management in New Jersey.

Sincerely,
FOR COLONEL JOSEPH R. FUENTES ;. . \?’g / C’fgfi?
SUPERINTENDENT P g AL
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Edward T. Cetnar, Major

Commanding Officer

Emergency Management Section
ETC/KL:ap
c: Regions

Skip Danielson, Sussex County OEM
Frank Wheatley, Warren County OEM
Bill Powell, Hunterdon County OEM
Dean Raymond, Mercer County OEM
Sharon Edwards, FEMA Region 11




